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From: Mike Lehr

To: dj.nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov

Cc: Jeff Balls; erin.healygallagher@usdoj.gov; erin.r.hines@usdoj.qov; STEVEN PAUL; Denver Snuffer
Subject: 2:15-cv-00828-DN-DAOQ; US v. RaPower, et al. - Proposed Order

Date: Monday, May 25, 2020 12:19:53 PM

Attachments: Order on Turnover Motion - 6.docx

Judge Nuffer:
As set forth in docket text order 916, the Court,

1. Granted the Receiver’s Motion for Order Directing Turnover and Transfer of Real Properties
Titled in the Name of Glenda Johnson and Funds in Accounts Controlled by Glenda Johnson
[dkt. 757];

2. Denied Glenda Johnson’s Motion to Strike New Evidence and Argument in Reply
Memorandum [dkt. 805]; and

3. Overruled Glenda Johnson’s Objection to Receiver's Authentication of Exhibits in Support of
His Motion for Order Directing Turnover and Transfer of Real Properties Titled in the Name
of Glenda Johnson and Funds in Accounts Controlled by Glenda Johnson [dkt. 890].

The docket text order instructed the Receiver’s counsel to prepare a proposed order with detailed
findings and conclusions and to provide a copy of the proposed order to opposing counsel for
review. [Dkt. 916.] After review, the Receiver was instructed to email the proposed order to the
Court. [Id.] The Receiver provided a copy of the proposed order to counsel for Glenda Johnson on
May 15, 2020. On May 22, 2020, Glenda Johnson filed an objection to the proposed order. [Dkt.
930.] Pursuant to the docket text order, the Receiver is now emailing the proposed order to the
Court (see attached). The Receiver will respond to Glenda Johnson’s objection by May 29, 2020.

Best,

Mike Lehr | Attorney | Parr Brown Gee & Loveless | A Professional Corporation
101 South 200 East, Suite 700 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
D: 801.257.7984 | T: 801.532.7840 | mlehr@parrbrown.com | www.parrbrown.com
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